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MEMORANDUM TO: Marissa Lenoce  

 Planner STV Inc. 

 

FROM: Gordon Box, PG 

GeoEnvironmental Project Manager 

GeoEnvironmental Section 

Geotechnical Engineering Unit 

 

TIP NO: BR-0125 

WBS: 67125.1.1 

COUNTY: WILKES 

DIVISION 11 

DESCRIPTION: Bridge Number 960663 on SR1002 over East Prong Roaring River 

 

 

SUBJECT: Pre-Scoping Comments 

 

The GeoEnvironmental Section performed a records search of readily available information for the given 

project study area to identify known and potential sites of concern.  No sites of concern were identified within 

the project area. If the project limit changes, please let us know, so we can reevaluate the study area.   

 

cc: 

Kevin Fischer, PE, Assistant State Structures Engineer - PEF Coordination, Program Management & Field 

Ops. 

John Pilipchuk, LG, PE, State Geotechnical Engineer 

Brian Hanks, PE, State Structures Engineer 

Dale Burton, PE, PLS, State Locations and Surveys Engineer 

Carl Barclay, PE, State Utilities Manager 

Trent Beaver, PE, Division Construction Engineer 

Daneil Miles, Division Right of Way Agent 

Eric Williams, PE, Geotechnical Regional Manager 

Kevin Miller, PG, Regional Geological Engineer 

Heather Fulghum, State Negotiator 

row-notify@ncdot.gov 

roadwaydesign@ncdot.gov 

hydraulics_notify@ncdot.gov 

File 
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